From: Black Conor HQ-POLITICAL

Sent: Friday 10 January 2020 10:08

To: Hanniffy Brian HQ-FINANCE <Brian.Hanniffy@dfa.ie>

Cc: O'Brien Peter HQ-FINANCE <Peter.OBrien@dfa.ie>; OKeeffe Shane HQ-FINANCE
<Shane.OKeeffe@ dfa.ie>; Connolly Jane HQ-FINANCE <Jane.Connolly@dfa.ie>; #HQ-CSD FINANCE
CBU(Booking Unit) <cbu@dfa.ie>

Subject: RE: Flightsto New York for Minister Zappone

Thank you Brian!
Very helpful.
Kind regards

Conor

Conor Black

United Nations Policy

Department of Foreign Affairsand Trade | lveagh House, 79-80 St. Stephen’s Green | Dublin
2 | D02 VY53, Ireland

conor.black@dfa.ie | +353 1 408 2083

IRELAND
United Nations
Security Council

2021—2022

#PROUDTOWORKFORIRELAND

From: Hanniffy Brian HQ-FINANCE <Brian.Hanniffy@dfa.ie>

Sent: Friday 10 January 2020 10:04

To: Black Conor HQ-POLITICAL <Conor.Black@ dfa.ie>

Cc: O'Brien Peter HQ-FINANCE <Peter.OBrien@dfa.ie>; OKeeffe Shane HQ-FINANCE
<Shane.OKeeffe@ dfa.ie>; Connolly Jane HQ-FINANCE <Jane.Connolly@ dfa.ie>; #HQ-CSD FINANCE
CBU(Booking Unit) <cbu@dfa.ie>

Subject: RE: Flightsto New York for Minister Zappone

Conor

It’s easier that DCYA book the flights and recoup the cost. Please advise DCYAthat as its east coast of
the USA, we are only willing to reimburse the cost of aneconomy fare.

Regards
Brian
From: Black Conor HQ-POLITICAL

Sent: 10 January 2020 09:55
To: #HQ-CSD FINANCE CBU(Booking Unit) <cbu@dfa.ie>



Cc: Hanniffy Brian HQ-FINANCE <Brian.Hanniffy@dfa.ie>
Subject: Flightsto New York for Minister Zappone

Dear colleagues,

Minister Zappone is undertaking a trip to the UN New York as part of her role as Government of
Ireland Special Envoy for the campaignto get electedto the United Nations Security Council.
Therefore our department will be paying for the flights for and her advisor Patricia Ryan. | would be
grateful if you could advise if we should book the flightsdirectly through DFACBU or ask DCYAto
book them and get the flight cost charged back?

| would be very grateful for your assistance with this query.
Kind regards
Conor

Conor Black

United Nations Policy

Department of Foreign Affairsand Trade | lveagh House, 79-80 St. Stephen’s Green | Dublin
2 | D02 VY53, Ireland

conor.black@dfa.ie | +353 1 408 2033
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United Nations
Security Council

2021 2022

SPROUDTOWORKFORIRELAND



